
M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: Town Commission 

FROM: Howard Tipton, Town Manager 

REPORT DATE: September 18, 2024 

MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Appointments to Town Advisory Boards and Committees 

Recommended Action 
Make appointments to Town Advisory Boards and Committee. 

Background 
Due to term expirations and/or vacancies on the Zoning Board of Adjustment and 
the Consolidated Retirement System Board of Trustees, the Clerk’s Office has 
advertised for interested applicants to fill the vacancies. Each Advisory Board or 
Committee is listed below with the information regarding vacancies and the current 
applicants and/or incumbents interested in being appointed/reappointed. 
The Zoning Board of Adjustment has one open seat for a partial-term appointment 
due to a seat forfeiture. The following individuals submitted applications for 
consideration: 

• Mr. Joseph Hargrove, District 2 
• Ms. Debbie Murphy, District 5. 

The Consolidated Retirement System Board of Trustees has two open seats for 
full-term appointments due to resignations and/or term expirations. The following 
individuals submitted applications for consideration: 

• Mr. Christopher Czarnecki, District 1 
• Rabbi Peter Kasdan, District 2 (seeking re-appointment) 
• Ms. Debbie Murphy, District 5. 

Ordinance 2023-11 extended the expiration dates of members to the following May 
of the previous term date to coincide with all other Town Board/Committee 
appointments. 

Staff Recommendation 
Make appointments to Town Advisory Boards and Committees. 

Attachments (Available at the Town Clerk’s Office) 
A. Membership Rosters 
B. Zoning Board of Adjustment Correspondence 
C. Talent Bank Applications 
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